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rom 990

Cepartment of the Treasury

inlemal Revenus Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Gode (except private foundations}

> Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Go to www.irs.gow/Form38a¢ for Instructions and the latest Information,

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open 10 Pubhc_:

- Inspection-

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/0.:1_./18 , and ending 09/30/19

B Check if appicable:

D Name change

D Infial relum

Final retum/
ferminated

D Amended refurn
D Application pending

€ Name of organization

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

D Employer identificatlon number

City or town, state or province, counley, and ZIP or foreign postaltode

Martinsburg

Wwv 25404

G Gross fecoipls$

1,794,926

F Name and address of principa! officer;

Ron Collins

Hea) Is tis a group retum for subordinales? D Yes @ No

H{b) Are all subordinales included?

DYes DNO

217 North High Street
Martinsburg

# "No," attach a list. {see instructions)

WV 25404

L Tax-exemp! slalus:

ﬂ 527

) fnsert no) m 4947(a)(1) or

[X] soem [ | soug

1 webske: > WwWwW.berkeleyseniorservices.org Hic} Group exemption rumber I

K Form of organfzation: Eﬂ Corporation Trust Association r—! Other P Il. Year of formalion. 1978 !M State of legat domicie: wWv
“Partl - Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activilies:
g . Berkeley Senior Services offers a network of services enabling seniors to .
5| .. remain independent, participating members of our community. .. ...
e
B | e s
8 2 Check this box » if the organization disconlinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
o3 | 3 Number of voling members of the govering body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 12
21 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 19} 4 12
1 & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Pat V, ine 2a) 5 | 131
3| 6 Total number of volunteers {estimale i necessary) ... 6 | 70
7a Total unrefated business revenue from Pari VI, column (C), ling 12~ 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 ... ... 7b 0
Pifor Year Current Year
o | 8 Confributions and grants (Part VIl line thy 891,980 983,562
g Program service revenue (Parl VIll, line 2¢) 782,244 805,236
% 10 Investment income (Part VIll, colurnn {A), fines 3, 4, and 79 8,575 6,128
e 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column {(A), lines &, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, t0¢,and 119 0
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 hrough 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ... .. 1,682,799 1,794,926
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, column (&), lines -3 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), tine 4y 0
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) .. . 1,404,572 1,351,691
@ | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, columon {A), tine 11e) 0
:Q’. b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), lire 25) » 8,282 Do e e
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11~24e) 387 225 399,402
18 Tolal expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, coluron (&), ne 28y 1,791,797 1,751,093
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract Jine 18 from line $2 . ~108 I 998 43 Fi 833
'5§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%§ 20 Tolal assets (Part X, line 168} 1,943,267 2,088,949
29l 21 Towl favites (Part X, tne 26 223,195 325,046
=] 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fomflpe20 1,720,072 1,763,903
CPart:ll Signature Block
Under penalties of pedury, 1 declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and fo the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
irue, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {cther than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Sign } Signature of officer | Date
Here Amy Orndoff Executive Director
Type or print rame and litle
PrintType preparer's name Preparer's signaiure Date Check |:| it | PTIN
Paid pavid W. Decker, CPA David W. Decker, CPA 02/29/20] sk employed | pOO027876
Preparel |crvsname »  Decker & Company PLLC Firm's EIN } 20~-5587110
Use Only 64 Warm Springs Ave
Fimis adgoss b Martinsburg, WV 25404 prone e, 304-263-0200

|§| Yes ﬂ No

Form 990 {2018)

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the separate Instructlons.
DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2
CPart il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart 1! ... .. ... D
1

prior Form 990 or 990627 BSOSO OSSO [] ves X] wo
If "Yes," desciibe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducls, any program
senvices? ... e [ ves [X] no
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the fotal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: . ) (Bxpenses § . including grants of & ) (Revenue § ... )

B e
4c (Coder J(Expenses § including grants of $ ) Revenue $ .. )
O T

4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.}
{Expenses  § including grants of $ } {(Revenue $ )
4g Total program service expenses P 1,559,524

DAA rom 990 o1y




10416 022912020 1:49 PM

Form 990 (2018) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 3

Part iV. Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

by

Is the organization described in section 501{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundatiory? If “Yes,”
complefe Schedule A

is the o ion req ed mnEmplete Schedl}s Schedule of Conlributors (see |

Did the a direct 6 eh
il y

candidalffs for p .'ete
Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage i Iobbymg acn\nlaes or have a secttnn 501¢h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complefe Schedule C, Paif I}

is the crganization a section 501{c){4}, 501(c)(5). or 501(c){6) organization that receives membarship dues,

assessments, or simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part it
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts fer which donors

have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounis in such furds or accounts? If

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part |

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic tand areas, or historic structures? Jf “Yes,” complete Scheduie D, Part Il ...
Did the organization maintain collections of works of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “ves,”

complete Schedule D, Part M

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liabifity, serve as a
cusiodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or
debt negotiation services? Iif “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily resticted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowmenis? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part v

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions Is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VIL VL IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for fand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 if "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part Vi

Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil

Did the organization report an amount for investments-—program refated in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reparted in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other Habiliies in Part X, line 257 if "Yes," cornplate Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization oblain separate, Independent audited financial stalements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audlted financiat statements for the fax year? Iif

“Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1 and XIl is optional
Is the organization & schoof described in section 170(BY(IHANI? If “Yes,” complete Schedwle £
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the Uniled States?

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued al $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A}, fine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance 1o or
for any forelgn organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and 1V

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts iif and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part X, column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the arganization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIH, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a?
If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Pamt il e
Did the crganization operate one or more hospital faciliies? If *Yes,” complete Schedule H

if “Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Did the crganization report more than $5.000 of grants or other assistance o any domestic organization or
domeslic government on Part IX, column {A), line 17 if "Yes,” cormplete Schedule |, Parts | and If

Yes | No

O
CO I - I

11a] X

11b X

11c X

11d| X
11e X

11§ X

12a| X

12b
13
14a

e

14b

15

18

i7

18

19
20a
20b

L R B B |

21 X

DAA

Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018} Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 4

"Part V. Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22

23

24a

252

26

27

Did the organization repori more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (&), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts [ and ill

Did the lmn angver "Ys®o Parl VI, Scliition A, line 3, 4, or 5 aboul compe ti¥in of the
organiz dlrecl S, I rﬂ
employefs? h‘ ........

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue w:th an outst dlng pnnmpal amounl of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go te fine 26a
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a lemporary peried exception? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any fime during the year

to defease any tax-exempl BORAS? e
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds oulstanding at any time during the year? ..
Section 501(c)(3), 501{c){4}, and 501{c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneft

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part!
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit ransaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pricr Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part !
Did the organization report any amount on Parl X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any

current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employeas, highest compensaled employees, or

disqualified persons? if "Yes,” complefe Schedule L, Part il
Did the organization provide a grant or olher assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,

substantial contributor ar employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or famlly member of any of lhese persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il

Yes | No

24a X
24b

24c
24¢d

25a X

25h X

26 X

28 Was the organizafion a parly 1o a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, o
Part IV instructions for applicable fiing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): Ja
a A current or former officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part V. 2Ba X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Sohedule L, PAIL IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, dlrector trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part V.. 28c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? #f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30  Did the organization Teceive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or gualified
consenvation confributions? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organizalion liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! . 3 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule N, Part l 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separale from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7704-2 and 301.7701-37 if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part T e 33 X
34 Was the organizaiion related to any lax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” comp!ete Schedule R, Part i, ifl,
O." IV and Part V ”ne 1 .................................................................................................................. 34 x
35a Did the crganization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 5120)(13)7 ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 f "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 36b
36 Section 504(c)(3} organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempl non-charitable
related organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 P4
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedute O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38| X

PartV | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a

£nter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 9

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0

Did the organization comply with backup withhalding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings 1o prize winners? .......................oocioeienn e eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie...

DAA

Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 5

PartV-~  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {confinued)

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

12a

13

14a

15

16

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the cafendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a

131

Yes

No

If at lea is reportdl on liffe ®a, did the org lzatlon file all requrred federal emp nhnt fax returns?

Note. If f i @ greater th tl
Did the Jrganiz ess gries fncde ot INODFONgy W R Ss 1. B, ...\

If "Yes,” has it flled a Form 990- T for this year? If "No” to line 3b rovide an exp!anat:on in Schedule O ____________________________
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority aver,

a financial account in a foreign countiy (such as a bank account, securities accouni, or other financial account)?
if “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B e
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a parly to a prohibited tax shelter ransaction al any time during the tax year? ..
Did any taxable party nofify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If “Yes” to line 5a or &b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 ...
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $i00,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributicns that were not tax deductible as charilable centributions?
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

glfts were not tax deduclible? |
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c}.

Did the organizaticn receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

if “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for whlch |t was .............................
TqUINEd 10 Ble FOIN BB e
i “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d l

_4a X
52 X
6h X
8¢
6a X

b

Did the organization receive any funds, direclly or indirectly, fo pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
If the organization received a contribution of qualified inteflectual property, did the crganization flle Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1096-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

spansoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? L.
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ...
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, denor advisor, or related person?
Section §501(c){7) organizations. Enter:

fa

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12, for public use of club faciliies 10b
Section 501(c){12) organizations, Enter:

Gross Income f[Om members ar Shai—eho‘ders ........................................................ 11a
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or recefved from them) 11b

| 120

b |

12a ]

el o Toane e s

Section 501{c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified heatth plans in more than one state? L.
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must repori on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b

Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c

_13a

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 1ax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachule payment(s) during the year?
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational instilution subject fo the section 4868 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," compleie Form 4720, Schedule O.

14a

14b
18 X
1g X

DAA

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page €
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See Inslructions.
Check if Schedule O contains & response orf note to any ling inthis Part ME . 00000 r}fl_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

] =
1a Enterth of eI\j of We govelni t yel I n
If there fre matdgaLAf j ingprights g e
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive dbmmittee or similar

committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

2 Did any officer, director, trusiee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relaticnship with

any other officer, director, trustee, of key employee? 2 X
3 Did the crganization delegate control cver management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or ofher person? 3 X
4 Did the arganization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 890 was filed? 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .. 5 X
6  Did the arganization have members of SIOCkNOIORIS? | ... 6 X
7a Did the organizalion have members, stockholders, or other persons whe had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the goveraing body? | 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b _ X _
a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? if “Yes,” provide the names and addresses i Schedule O oo 9 X
Section B. Policies {This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... .............. 10b
1ia Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? MMa| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form $90. ik ',f.‘- i
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go fo line 13 . i2a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the arganization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
deSCffbe fn SChEdUIe O how th',s was done ............................................................................................. 120 x
13 Did the organization have a writien whistieblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 141 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? : :
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 16a| X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b| X
If "Yes" to fine 15a or 15h, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions). el
16a Did the organization invest in, confribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement s :
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the crganizaticn follow a wiitten policy or pracedure requiring the organization io evaluate its : o
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and lake steps to safeguard the L
organization's exempl status with respect to such amangements? .. . . .. . . .. . ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled B WV
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make ils Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
{3)s only} available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website @ Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O}
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its govering documents, conflict of interest poficy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records W
Lazan Rogers 217 North High Street
Martinsburg WV 25404 304-263-8873

DAA Form 990 2013}
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Form 990 (2018) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 . Page 7
Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Park ML o D
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete le for allpersorf] Mquired to be Hfed. Report compensation for the cajgndr year ending with or he
organization’s .

o List all gf the orgianigti r fligers, dirdEtdls, RSy al offyd @ hik), Egardlesgof
compensation.Enter -0 0 s D) (EM™nd (F) ifmo tontpe e alog ™ !

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See Ihstructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC} of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related crganizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual frustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated organizafion compensated any current officer, director, or frustee.

{A) (8 (C}, (D} {E) ]
Name and Titie Average Paosition Repartable Reportable Estimaled
Hours pear {do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless persen Is both an from related olher
glist any officer ang a directorftrustes) the organizations compensation
heurs for FE IR R R organizaion {WL211098-MISC) from the
related a |z |2 K g_tg § (W-21099-MISC) organization
organizations g 5§ & g 3 |2 & & and related
below detled g 15 g EREE: arganizalions
lire) g - | 3
&l & o | 3
1 a @
] &
=3
MmWilliam E. Clark
RSP UUUNPPPRRTRS: S 1.00
Merber 0.00 [X 0 0 0
{zaDoxrothy LeFevre
RSSO UPUURRPVRTRURRRON BN 1.00
Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
3 Ron Collins
SRRSO RUURUUR RPN AR 1.00
President 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
@ EBlaine Mauck
STRRRUTURUPRRUURPRIRINY ST 1.00
Menber 0.00 [X 0 0 8]
s)William Cornett
TSR UUURRTUUOY AU 1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(6) Craig Potter
TSRO B T 1.00
Secretary/Treasurer 0.00 [X X 0 0 0
(hRichard Dennis
TSSO RO 1.00
Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(8) Patrick Henry IIT
RSSSTRURUUUTR B 1.00
Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(William Wright
L 1.00
Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(13Elizabeth Laing
RS NSRURUSUPURUN B 1.00
Member 0.00 (X 0 0 0
(1) Jean Bibby
RSUIRRRRUPUUUIURUUUIURURPRUONY JNOS 1.00
Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0

Form 990 2018
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Form 990 (2018) Bexrkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 8
Par Vil Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (confinued)
(&) 8) <} 0 (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reporiable Reporlable Eslimaled
hours par (do not check mare than one compensakon compensatien from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from ralated ather
(isl any officer and a directorinsstes) ihe organizations compensation
nowrs for pogem g = - organization {(W-2r10983-MISC) from the
w refated 21313138 g (W-2I1035-\ISC) organization
gagiaglions & e, g nd rgiated
ed 3 k=) angfalions
u iﬁ@ 5 g C I O O
8 HJ I I
g &
{12} Joseph Ferretti
e 1.00
Member 0.00 | X 0 0
b Subtotal .. >
¢ Total from continuation sheots to Part VII, Section A ... ... .. >
d Total(addlinesibandic) ... . ... ... i »
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received mare than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization ¥ 0

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedufe J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and refated organizations greater than $150,000? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

Yes | No

individual . e, .
§ Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any urrelated organization or individuat e
for services rendered to ihe organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . .. ... .. .........o..coooeeiniioeiizeeee.. 5 X
Section B, Independent Contractors
1 Complele this table for your five highest compensated independent contraciors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Repor! compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
Name and b%s}ness address Descripﬁo(nB)oi S2IVices Com;ﬁsaﬂon

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
raceived more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA

Form 990 {2018}
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Form 990 (2018) Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

23-7083302

Part Vill

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line

in this Part Vil

Al
Tolal revenue

(B) (C)
Refated or Urrelated
exempl businass
function BVere

L) revenug

(D)
Revenue
excluded (rom lax
under sections
512-614

8
o
et
o=
,,;,E Govemment grants (conbibulions) 921,695
Ef Al cther contributions, gits, granis, :
E% and similar amounts not included above | 4 44,532
.‘ES g WNoncash contibutions Included in fres 12t % ) R
Q& b Total Addlines Tatf. > 983,562
% Busn, Code B S s A e e |
2| 2 Medicaid Payments 623000 410,061 410,061
€1 Tservices 623000 ___395,175] 395,175
L2 c
E d ..............................................
w8
Bl e
= f All other program service revenue ..........
o | g Total Addlines 2a-2f ... .. ... > 805,236 -
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) N 6,128 6,128
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds W
5 Royalies .. .................ooooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.. >
{i) Real (iiy Personal
6a Gross rents
b Lsss: ental exps.
¢ Rental inc. or {loss)
d Netrentalincome orfloss) ................... . »
7a Gross amount from @) Securities (i) Other
sales of assels
cther than invenlory
b Less: costor clher
basis & sales exps.
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Netgainor {08S) ......oooriior e . r
o | 8a Gross income from fundraising evenls
el (olinchdngs
;g, of contribulions reperted on line ).
Tl ScoPatN.ets a
£ | b Loss: direct expenses b
© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... ... »
9a Gross income from gaming aclivilies.
See Pat IV, line 19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or {loss) from gaming aclivities .......... »
10a Gross sales of inveniory, less
returns and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ......... >
Misceflaneous Revenue Busn. Code
11a ..............................................
b ..............................................
c L R R TP PR
d Alotherrevenue ... .. ... ..............
e Total Add fines 1ta~1d » PR ] T ) e
12 Total revenue. See instructions. .. ... .. . ... > 1,794,926 811,364 0 0

CAA

Ferm 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018}

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

23-7083302

Part X

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{ck(3) and 501(cH{4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

individuals. See Part IV, lina 22

A
Total expensas

(C)
Managemeni and

general JETES

expenses

Fundraising

3 Grants and other assistance fo foreign
organizations, foreign governmenis, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
parsons (as defined under section 4958(A(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8) .
7 Other salaries and wages 1,345,388 1,206,935 132,113 6,340
8 Pension plan accruals and contibutions {incluce
section 401(k} and 403(b) employer contributions}
9 Other employee benefts 6,303 5,955 348
10 Payioli taxes ...
11 Fees for services {non-employeas).
a Management .
bolegal
¢ Aocouning T 15,228 15,228
d Lobbying . ... ... RUR
e Professional fundraising services. See Pait 1V, line 17
f Investment management fees |
g Ofrer. (if line 119 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, colimn
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedwle G} 6 N 336 6 ‘ 136 200
12 Advertising and promotion 400 400
13 Office expenses 56,048 53,090 2,719 239
14 information technology ...
15 Royalties ...
16 Occupancy 45,391 32,541 12,850
17 Tiavel 33,758 33,552 206
18 Payments of travel or enterlainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meelings 1,515 1,364 151
20 Werst .. 5,868 5,868
21 Payments o affliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 102,696 102,696
23 Insurance . 41,683 28,982
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses nol covered R £
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule O.) Cr U R R e [ R R SR e e
a Food Purchases . .. .. . .. 61,793
b Vehicle Repair & Maint 11,230 10,731
¢ Write OFf .. 8,220 8,215
d . Equipment Repairs & Maint 4,569 4,569
e Al otherexpenses . 2,965 2,965
25  Tolel funcilonsl expanses. Add ines 1 Urough 2 1,751,093 1,559,524 183,287 8,282
26 Joint costs. Complete this fne cnly i the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solication. Check here » [ | if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . .............
DAA

Form 990 (2018
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Form 990 (2018) _Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 11
Part X © Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part b S SO i
@) ®
Beginning of year End of year
1 mlerest earin] : 100
2 65,948
3 Piedges an
s Accounts receveble, net K L 224,529 252,407
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, EREE N

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.

Complete Part 1 of Schedule L ...
& Loans and olher receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section

4958(1)(1)), perscns described in section 4958(c){3)(8), and contribuling employers and

sponsoring organizations of section 501{c)(®) voluntary employees’ beneficiary

4 organizations {see Instructions). Complete Part il of Schedule Lo 6
81 7 Notes and oans recahate,net .
q 8 'nveniories for sa|e aor use ................................................................ 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 9,199] 9 9,797
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or G ' R
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D | 10a 2,426,541 SR
b Less: accwnulaled depreciation 10b 1,285,497 1,243,741/ 10c 1,141,044
11 Investments—publicly traded securifies .. 11
12 Investments—ather securities. See Part IV, ine 11 12
13  Ipvestments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 L 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. Soo Part NV, e 11 15 119,653
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalfine 34) ... ooy 1,943,267 16 2,088,949
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 52,421 17 56,185
18 Grants payable 18
fo Defewed revenus 19 106,122
20 Taxexempt bond Habliies
24 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .
o 22 Loans and other payables to cuirent and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
E disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L ...
S |23 Secured morigages and nofes payable to unrelated third padies 170,774] 23 162,739
24 Unsecured noles and loans payable fo unrelated third parties 24

26 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parfies, and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24), Complete Part X
OF SCBAUIB D 25

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 26 . o 223,195]| 26 325,046
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here I [X] and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27 Urwestricted net assels 1 , 605,793 27 1 ,687 ,.'7.82

26 Termporarly restited net assels . 114,279] 28 76,121
29 Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do nof follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and
complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained sarnings, endowmenl, accumulated income, or other funds

33 Total nel assets of fund balances . ... ..o 1,720,072} 33 1,763,903

34  Total liabilities and net asselsifund DalANCeS ... oo oooive i 1,943,267 34 2,088,949
Fom 990 (2018

Net Assets or Fund Balances

DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 12
“Part¥Xl. Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note to any line in this Part XI

ES

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, cofumn (A), line 12) 1,794,826
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25) 1,751,093
3 Revenu pense Subifc®ine 2 from lingt1

4 Net ass: tt ir® of yea‘un \

5 Net unr hzed __________

6 Donated Sewlces and use Of faCIEItIES ....................................................................................

7 Investment eXpenses

8 Prior period adustments e

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) -2
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine fines 3 through 9 (must equat Part X, line

33, COMMN (B)Y L\ i e 10 1,763,903

“Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response ar note to any line in this Part XlI

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: i:] Cash @ Accrual D Other
if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountand?
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Boih consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial stalements audited by an independent accountant? L
If "Yes,” check a box below o indicale whether ihe financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[}ﬂ Separale basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compiiation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either ils oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As a resuli of a federal award, was the organization reqguired to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A1337 3a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audifs. .. 3b

Form 990 2018)

DAA
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support M No, 1545.0047
{Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2
9]

Inspection .

Complete if the organization Is a sectlon 504{c)(3) organization or a sectlon 4947(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depadment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Intemat Revenue Service

» Go to www.irs.gov/Form398 for instructions and the latest information.

er [dentification number

=
. NTL I WA

‘The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 tlrough 12, check only one box.)
1 [} A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1){AXi).

A school described in section 170{b)(1){A){li). (Atach Schedule E (Form 980 or 990-E7).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b}{1)(A){ili).

A medical research organization cperated in conjunciion with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A)(HHl}. Enter the hospital's name,

T Ly o B = O e AR IR

An arganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part 1L}

A federat, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}(1)(A){v).

An organization thal normally receives a substantial pant of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b}(1){A)vi). (Complete Past If.)

2 ||
3 —t
4 —
X
8 E A communily trust described in section 170{(h){1}(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1Ly

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1)(Al(ix} operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant coflege of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from ackivities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business faxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). {Complete Part HL)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safely. See section 509(a)(4).

An crganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the funclions of, or to carry oul the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations descrbed in section 509{a)(1} o section 509(a}(2). Sea section 509{a}(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type ! A supporling organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supporied organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a maijority of the directors or trustess of the
supporting organization. You must compfete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporiing organization supervised or controlled in connection with ils supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporling organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

[ D Type Iit functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and funclionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with lts supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a wiitten determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type i, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporiing organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations |:

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s}).

10

11
12

o

{i} Name of supporled {il) EN {I5) Type of organization {iv) is the organization {v) Amount of monetary {v1} Amount of
organization {descAbed on lines 1-10 listed i your goveming support {see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instnictions} instruclions)
Yes No
(A)
{8}
{©)
{4
B
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2018 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 2
Part Il = Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)}{1)(A){iv} and 170(b) (1 HA){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 1Il. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year al year bgginning i} P {b) 2015 16 (d} 2017 (e) 2018 | {f) Total
1 Gifts, 9 tri llb IOI l
membe hlp fee
include any "unusudl grants.") 1,202,444 932 501 855,445 891,980 562 4,865,932
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's henefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
crganization without charge
4  Total. Addfines 1through3 __ 1,202,444 932,501 855,445 891,980 983,562 4,865,932
5§ The porlion of total contributions by Ty ) o i : -
each person (other than a
governmental unit ar publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on fine 11, column (fy
6 Public support. Subtract he § from line 4 .. 4,865,932
Secfion B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscat year beginning in) W {a) 2014 (b} 2015 (c) 2016 (d} 2017 () 2018 {f) Total
7  Amcunts from lined4 1,202,444 932,501 855,445 891,980 983,562 4,865,932
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources | ...
9  Net income from unrefated business
activities, whether or nol the business
is regularly carried on ...
16 Other income. Do net include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VLY .....................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 R 4,865,932
12 Gross receipts from related aclivities, efc. (see tnslructlons) 1,598,833
43 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tex year as a section 501(c){(3)
orqanization, check this box and S0P RBIB e » [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () . 14 100.00 %
15  Public support pescentage from 2017 Schedute A, Part I, fine 14 15 100.00%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this

17a

18

vox and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 113% support test—2017. If the ciganization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test--=2018. If the organizafion did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b and fine 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meels the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances  test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Exptain in Part Vi how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

> [
» [

» [

» [
> [ ]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Scheduls A {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3
‘Part/lll”  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year al year b innini iy P> (b} 2015

4 Gilis, gren s,
tees receivill, (Do nol cludl s [t v

2 Gross receipls from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or faciities
fumished in any activity that is related to the
crganization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipls from acliviiies thai are not an
unrelated trade or business under seclion 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Toftai. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disquafified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) W {a) 2014 {b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d} 2017 {e} 2018 {fy Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income feom similar sources .,

b Urnrelaled business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Nef income from unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly camied on .. ..

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capilal assets
(Explain in Part V1)

13 Total support. {Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,

and t2)
14  First five ;tears. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seclion 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stophere ... ... e »[]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16  Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column {f), divided by tine 13, column () 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partlll line 95 ... .. .......0.oo0voipipeieeeeeeeeneeenieeneenennnaien, 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income_Percentage
17 mwesiment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by fine 13, column () T 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part I, fine 17 18 %
18a 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and fine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and lina

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... > D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. > D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 18b, check this box and see instructions ..._..................... > D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 4

‘Part:lV- Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Pari |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

pect

docurnents? Jf "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported orglnizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes," explain in Part VI how the organizafion determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(aj(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supporied organization described in section 5014{c)(4), (5), or (6)T If "Yes," answer
(b and (c} below.

b Did the organization confirm thal each supported organization quatified under section 501(c){(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a)(2)7? If “Yes," describe in Part Viwhen and how the
organization made the determinafion.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)2){B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place lo ensure stich use.

4a Was any suppored organization not organized In the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer () and (c) below.

b  Did the organization have ulimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if "Yes," describe In Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supparted organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization used
to ensure that ait support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8)
purposes.

§a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable}. Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including {i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supporfed organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such aclion;
{fii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document},

b Type! or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supporied organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's orgamizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an evenl beyond the organization's control?

8 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facllities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are pari of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iify other supporting organizations that also support or
henefit cne or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? i "Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{as defined in seclion 4958(c){3)C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? if “Yes,” complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-EZ}.

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in fine 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

8a Woas the organization controlled direclly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1} or (2))? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a} hold a controliing interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes," provide detail inn Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit HEGL
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi, 9¢,

10a Was the organization subject fo the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(7) {regarding certain Type It supporting organizations, and all Type I non-functionally integrated

supporfing arganizations)? If "Yes," answer 105 helow. 10a
% Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to B

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b o

Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-E2) 2018

DAA




10416 02£26{2020 1:49 PM

Schedule A (Form 990 o S90-EZ) 2018 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 5
“Part V! Supporting Organizations (confinued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person wha directly or indirectiy controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and {¢)

below vaming JJody o] @%supported orgdization? L]
b Afam
¢ A 359 controlfid gt ego

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, frustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or tustees at all times during the
tax year? If "Ng," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supervised, or
controlied the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supperfed organization,
describe how the powers to appeint andfor remove directors or trustees were aliocated amonyg the supported
arganizations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, applied fo such powers during the lax year.

2 Did the organization aperate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or cantrefled the supparting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit camied ouf the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operafed,
supervised, or controlied the supporting organizafion.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the arganization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a maijority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? if "No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organizalion(s).

Section D. All Type 1l Supporting Organizations

Yes No
1 Dig the organization provide to each of its supporied organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the el
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of suppori provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently fited as of the dale of natification, and {iil} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, 1o the extent not previously provided?
2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i} appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) o (ji) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No," explain in Part Vi how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investiment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the role the organizalion’s
supported organizations piayed in this regard.
Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method fhat the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 befow.
c The organization supperted a governmental entity. Describe i Part W how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2 Aclivities Test. Answer {a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the lax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supporied organization(s} to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explaln how these activities directly fuithered their exempt pirposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially ali of its activilies.

b Did ihe activities described in (a) constilute activiies that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? if “Yes," explain in Part Vlthe
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s} would have engaged in fhese
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Qrganizations. Answer (a} and (b} helow.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1.

b Did the organization exercise a subslantial degree of direction over the pelicies, programs, and activiies of each

of its supported organizations? if "Yes,” describe in Part Vithe role played by the organizalion in this regard. 3b
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018

Berkeley

County Committee

on Aging,

23-7083302

Page 6

“Part V.

Type i Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a}(3) Supporting Organizations

1

D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Parl Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Hl non-functionally integrated _supporting organizations must complete Sections A thraugh E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A} Prior Year

(B) Current Year

1 ™
2 y |
3 QOfther gross income (see instructions) 3

4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4

8§ Depreciation and depletion 5
& Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of properly held for preduction of income (see instruclions) 6

7 Other expenses {see instructions) 7

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lings 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A} Prior Year

{B) Current Year

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets {see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year).

{optional) ‘

a  Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assels

Total (add lings 1a, 1b, and 1ic)

2 |ajo T

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {(explain in detail in Part VI):

M | i

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable {o non-exempt-use assels
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt usa. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see _instructions), 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subiract line 4 from ling 3) 5
6  Multiply fine 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8  Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Seclion A, line 8, Column A} 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
§ Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line & from fine 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {(see instructions). 6

7 DCheck here if the current year is the arganization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type I supporting organlzanon (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 380 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Scheduls A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2018 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 7

“Part V:©  Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations {continued)}

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

2

Amounts paid to supported organizations o accomplish exempt puiposes
! hers exempt purposes of supportey

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distibutions {describe in Part V1). See instructions.

Total annual distributions, Add lines 1 through 6.

[-- AL NP

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, fine 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

] (i)

Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions} Excess Distributions Underdistributions

{iii)
Distributable

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

018 _ i Amount for 2018

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
{(reasonable cause required-explain in Part Vi). See
instructions.

Excess distibutions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From2014 . . ........ ... ..........o.....,

From 2015 . e

From 2018

From 2017 i,

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior_yeais

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not_applied (see_instructions)

M = =k |™ e | O T |

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subiract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prier to 2018, If
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain_in Part V1. See instiuctions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2018, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1, For result greater than zero, expiain in
Part Vi. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2019, Add lines Jj
and 4c.

Breakdown of fine 7:

Excess from 2014 ... ... . .. ...........

Excess from 2015 ... i

Excess from 2016 .. . . ...

Excess from 2017 . ... ...ooo.oooo..

O o0 (0 T

Excess from 2018

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 8
“Part VI. Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Ii, line 17a or 17; Part

I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4D, 4c, 52, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
mgs 2, 5 pnd this part for any additional igfommation. {See instr .

DAA Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018
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Schedule B
{Form 980, 990-E2,

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

gg 9ﬁ90-F:Ff)m Teeas p Attach to Form 990, Form 390-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 201 8
gmé'riai"ﬁ';vgnueeséﬁ,?w”“’ P Go to www.irs.gov/Form830 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

ittee gon Aging, u

Filers of: Section:

Form 890 or 990-EZ IE 501(c) 3 ) {enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable frust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), {8}, or (10) crganization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, coniributions iotafing $5,000
or more (in monsy of property) from any one contributer. Complete Paris | and il. See instructions for determining a
confributor's total contributions.

Speciai Rules

@ For an organization describad in section 501(c)(3) flling Form 990 or 930-EZ that met the 33"/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 50%(a)(1) and 170(b){1}(A)(vi}, that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and thal received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1}
$5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h; or (i} Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts 1 and Il

D For an organization described in section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any cne
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelly to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering)
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), 1, and {li.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7}, {8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 980-EZ that received from any one
contribufor, during the year, contributions exciusively for religious, charitable, elc., purposes, but no such
cantributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpese. Don't complele any of the pars unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively refigious, charitable, efc., confributions
totaling $5,600 or more during the year t

Caution: An crganization that isnt covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 580,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on fine H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Farm 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the fiing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 930-PF),

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2018}

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 980, $90-E7, or 990-PF} (2018) Page 1 of 1 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

CPartl -

Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) m (b}
No. 5S, an
L R Persa
Payroll
......................................................................................... 298,625 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) ) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
R S PUPUUPOOPURP Person
Payroll
......................................................................................... 475,153 | Noncash
............................................................................ (Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Person
Payroll
......................................................................................... 147,917 | Noncash
............................................................................. {Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
............................................................................ Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ NoncaSh
............................................................................. (Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.................................................................................... Person
Payroll
........................................................................................................ NoncaSh
............................................................................ {Complete Part Il for
noncash condributions.)
cH {b) {c} {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totai contributions Type of contribution
................................................................................... Parsun
Payroll
......................................................................................................... NonCQSh
............................................................................. {Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 9390, 990-EZ, or 980-PF} {2018)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OME No. 16450047

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 8
Part IV, line 6, 7, B, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b

Dapariment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. - Openito, Puhlic

Intemnal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form930_for instructions and the latest information. it lhspection’

Name of the organization Employer identification number

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and othar accounts

Total number at end of year ... ...
Aggregate value of contributions o (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year ...
Did the organization inferm all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assels held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . ... l:l Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wrifing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible privale benefit? .. .. .. e D Yes D No
~Partil,’ Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answerad “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of tand for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complele lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a oonservatlon

[ T

easement on the last day of the tax year. 550 Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements L 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerlified historic structure includedin@ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfetred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

5 Does the organization have a writlen policy regarding the periedic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [:l Yes D No
6 Staff and volunieer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcmg conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

L T URURR
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and seclion 170MMANBYEN? ... .. o e [ ves []no

9 In Part XIIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote o the organization's financiat statements that describes the
crganization’s accounting for conservation easements.

~Partlll;  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958}, not fo report in ils revenue statement and balance shest
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part X, the text of the foolnote to its financiat statements that describes these items.

b {f the organization elected, as permilted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, fine 1 » 3

(i) Assets included in Form €90, Par X | LB ]

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reporied under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIl line 1 L 2T
b Assels included in Form 990, Part X . . et >3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule B {(Form 990) 2018

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 9903 2018

Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 2

“Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continusd)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

a
b
c

4

5

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Sch esearch
Pre: n
Provide

or it
descriggl
XN,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assels to be sold fo raise funds rather than 1o be maintained as part of the organization's collection?

Loan or exchange programs

ohe..1n gfﬁe@ti@mm

Opy

D Yes D No

“Partiv.

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a

b B B =~ T v ]

2a
b

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custedian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 980, Part X7

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custadial account liability?
If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part Xili

Amount

[ | No

-Part V..

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1a

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and

3a

4

{a} Cument year (b} Prior yaar {c} Two years back

{d) Three years

back () Four years back

8eginning of year balance

Contributions

losses

Provide the estimaled percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as;
Board designated or quast-endowment» ¢
Permanent endowmentd®» %
............... %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
oifganization by:
{i) unrelated organizations
(i) related organizations

Describe in Part Xlil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes [ No

3ai)
3alii)
3h

~Part VI

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis

(investment}

{b} Cost or olher basis
{other}

(e} Accumulated
depreciation

{d) Bock value

ta

Lang 7,500)

7,500

1,859,238

836,521

1,022,717

63,547

51,980

11,567

496,256

396,996

99,260

Total. Add lings 1a through fe. (Column (d} must equal Form 890, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) L »

1,141,044

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302 Page 3

~Part VII:*  Investments—Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

{a} Descriplion of security or calegory
{including name of securily)

(b} Bock value

{c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

) Financial f*™ives ¥
(2) Closely-h init
(3) Other g .

A )
Total {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B) line 12}

Part-VIll. Investments—Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(&) Desception of invesiment

(b} Book value

(c) Methed of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

1)

{2)

3)

{4)

{5)

{6)

")

(8)

(%)

Total. {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Pant X, col. (B} line 13.) I

“PartiX:i: Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

{b} Book value

1) CWIP-roofing & siding

111,917

{2) Deposits

7,736

3)

{4

{5)

{6)

{7)

8

{9

Total. {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {(B) line 15.)

> 119,653

_Part X' Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. {a} Description of liabilily

{b) Bock value

(1) Federal income taxes

2)

&

4

®

)]

)

8

(&3]

Total. (Column {b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) »

2. Liability for uncertain tax posiions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote 1o the organization’s fi nanmal staiements that reporis the
organization's liability for uncertain fax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has heen provided in Part X8I ... .. t

DAA

Schedufe D {Form $80) 2018
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2018

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

23-7083302 Page 4

Part XI

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

tDQ.OU'mM_‘

(2

b Other (Describe in Part XIil.)

Total revenue, gains, and other suppor per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12
Net unr gains (Ifses) gh thvestments
Donate: el an cigigh *
Recoverggs of p apPd AN

Other (Describe in Past XW) &

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIH, line 12, but not on line 1;
Investment expenses not included on Farm 990, Part Vil line 7b

2,030,162

235,236

1,794,926

¢ Add tines 4a and 4b

5

4c

5 1,794,926

“Part XIl -

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

0 2 G oOoN

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

DDnaiea SEWICES and use Df facm!les ..................................................
Prior year adjustments
Other losses

Amounts included on Form 999, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 996, Part VIli, line7b
Other {Describe in Part XL}

Add lines 4a and 4b

1,986,329

235,236

1,751,093

1,751,093

~Part-Xill" Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 1), fines 3, 5, and 9; Part Hi, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

CAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990y 2018 Berkeley County Committee on Aging, 23-7083302

Page 5

“Part Xlli - Supplemental Information (continued)

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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{__ OMB No. 15450047

2018

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 980-E2)

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or $90-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 930 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

P Attach to Form $90 or 990-EZ.
] > Gyto www.irs.gov/Form930 for the jptast information.

Depadment of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue i

For Papsrwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2018}
DAA
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Schedule © (Form S90 or 890-E7) (2018)

Page 2

Name of the crganization

Berkeley County Committee on Aging,

Employer identification number

23-7083302

Page 1 of 1

DAA

Schedule O {Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2018}
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4 562 Depreciation and Amortization OMB No. 15450172
Form {including Information on Listed Property) 201 8
P Attach to your tax return.
Department of the Treasury i : i Attachment
Intemal Revenua Servica (99} P Go to www.irs.gov/Fornmd562 for instructions and the latest Information. Sequence o, 179

Name(s) shown on refum Berkeley County Committee on Ag:i.ng, Identifying number
c. 87083302
Business or act

—blc Inspection |

#Partl ' Election To Expense Certain Property Unller Section 179
Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

[

1 Madmum amount (see instructions) . 1 1,000,000
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see fnstructlons) _________________________________________________ 2
3 Threshokd cost of section 179 property before reduction In limitation (see instructionsy 3 2,500,000
4 Reduction in fimitation. Sublract Jine 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
§  Dolfar limitation for tax vear, Subfract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. i marsied filing separately, see instrucions ... ... 5
6 {a} Description: of propery {b} Cost (business use only) {c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from ine2e 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (¢}, ines6 and? 8
9 Tentative deduclion. Enter the smaller of line 5 or e~~~ 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from fine 13 of your 2017 Form4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5. See instructions 11
12 Seclion 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more thanfine 41 . 12
13 Camyover of disallowed deduction to 2019. Add lines 9 and 10, less ine 12 . .. .. | 4 l 13 I """
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part HI below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
“Part Il . Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't include listed property. See instructions.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service
during the tax year, See instiuctions T 14
15 Property subject lo section 168()(1) electon ... 15
16 _ Other depreciaion (nciding ACRS) .o i iiiiieiiiie 18 102,696
“Partllt. MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
Section A

17 MACRS deductions for assels placed in service in tax years beginning before 2018

17 | 0

18 i you are electing te group any assels placed in service during the tax year into ene or more general asset accounts, check here ... ... ..
Section B—Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

o {b} Month and year {c} Basis for depreciation () Recovery ) . )
{a} Classification of property placed in (businessfinvestment use i fe} Cerwention (f} Method [g) Depreciation deduclien
service only—sea instruclions) periad
19a  3-year property e
b  5-year property
¢ 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
gy 25-year propery BRI 25 yrs. SiL
h Residential rental 27.5 yrs. MM SiL
property 27.5 yrs, MM SiL
i Nonresidential real 39 yrs. MM SiL
property MM SiL
Section CuAssets Placed in Senrlce During 2018 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depraciation System
20a Class life T SiL
b 12-year ; g 12 yrs. SiL
¢ 30-year 30 yrs. MM SiL
d 40-year 40 yrs. MM SiL
Part IV Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount flom fine 28 2
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, Ilnes 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21. Enter
here and on the appropriate ines of your refurn, Parinerships and S corporations—see instrugtions ................... 22 102 696
23 For assels shown above and placed In service during the current year, enter the &
partion of the basis allribulable to section 263A costs .. ... ... 23 Eic
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2013)

DAA There are no amounts for Page
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DECKER 2 COMPANY PLLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING

Warm Springs Business Center » 64 Warm Springs Avenue « Martinsburg, WV 25404

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of Directors

Berkeley County Commitiee on Aging, Inc.
dib/a Berkeley Senior Services
Martinsburg, West Virginia

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. dibfa
Berkeley Senior Services (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of September
30, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the years then
ended, and the related notes fo the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accardance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due te fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of exXpressing an
apinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc. as of September 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net assefs,
cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Phone 304-263-0200 - Fax 304-263-0737 - www.deckerandcompany.com




Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Audiling Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 15, 2020 on our
consideration of the Berkeley County Committee on Aging Inc's internal control over financial reporting and on our fests of ils
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, coniracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of infernal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed In accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Berkeley County Commitiea on
Aging In¢'s internal confrol over financial reporting and compiiance.

Decker &L Company PLLC

February 15, 2020




Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
dfib/a Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
September 30, 2019 and 2018

ASSETS
2019 2018
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 566,048 b 465,798
Accounts receivable 252,407 224 529
Prepaid expenses & deposits 17,533 9,199
Total current assets 835,988 699,526
Noncurrent Assets
Property and equipment, net 1,141,044 1,243,740
Construction work in progress-roofing & siding 114,917 -
Total noncurrent assets 1,252,961 1,243,740
Total assets $ 2,088,049 $ 1,043,266
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Current maturity of note payable $ 6,338 $ 8,044
Accounts payable 18,033 3,868
Accrued expenses 38,156 48,554
Deferred revenue 106,122 -
Total current liabilities 168,649 60,464
Long-Term Liabilities
Notes payable (net current portion}) 156,397 162,730
Total liabilities 325,046 223,194
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 1,687,782 1,605,793
With donor restrictions 76,121 114,279
Total net assets 1,763,903 1,720,072
Total liabilities and net assets $2,088,949 $ 1,943,266

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
dibia Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended September 30, 2018

Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
REVENUE AND SUPPORT
Federal and state financial assistance $ 773,778 $ - $ 773,778
Other grants 158,917 - 158,917
Medicaid waiver 410,081 - 410,081
Service revenue 395,175 - 395,175
In-Kind donations 235,236 - 235,236
Contributions and fundraising 50,867 - 50,867
Other income 8,126 - 6,126
Net assets (added to} release from restrictions 38,158 (38,158) -
Total revenues and support 2,068,318 (38,158) 2,030,160
EXPENSES
Program setvices 1,813,766 - 1,813,766
Fundraising 8,282 - 8,282
General and administrative 164,281 - 164,281
Total expenses 1,986,329 - 1,986,329
Changes in net assets 81,989 {38,158) 43,831
Net assets, beginning of year 1,605,793 114,279 1,720,672
Net assets, end of year ) $ 1,687,782 $ 76,121 $ 1,763,803

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Berkeley County Committee an Aging, Inc.

dib/a Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended September 30, 2018

REVENUE AND SUPFORT
Federal and state financial assistance
Other grants
Medicaid waiver
Service revenue
In-Kind donations
Contributions and fundraising
Other income
Net assets (added io) released from restrictions

Total revenues and support
EXPENSES
Program services
Fundraising
General and administrative
Total expenses

Changes in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 797,715 3 - $ 797,715
48,800 - 48,800
332,686 - 332,686
449,558 - 449,558
235,228 - 235,228
45,464 - 45,464
8576 - 8,576
(6,439) 6,439 -
1,911,588 6,439 1,918,027
1,851,832 - 1,851,832
11,425 - 11,425
163,768 - 163,768
2,027,025 - 2,027,025
(115,437) 6,439 {108,998)
1,721,230 107,840 1,829,070
$ 4,605,793 $ 114,279 $ 1,720,072




Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/bfa Berkeley Senior Services
STATEMENTS QF CASH FLOWS
For the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets ' $ 43,831 $ (108,998)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided by (used by) operating activities;

Depreciation 102,695 101,875
{Gain) on disposal of propetty and equipment ' - (3,350}
(Increase)} in accounts receivable (27,878) (25,436)
{Increase) in prepaid expenses and deposits {8,334) {1,135)
Increase (decrease} in accounts payable 14,167 (10,221}
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses (10,396) 6,089
Increase in deferred revenue 106,122 -
Net cash provided by (used by) operating activities 220,207 (41,176)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment - 3,350
Property and equipment additions - (56,920)
Conslruction work in progress {111,917} -
Net cash {used by) investing activities (111,917} (63,570)
CASH FLLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payment on notes payable (8,040} {8,553)
Net cash (used by} financing activities (8,040) (8,553)
Increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 100,250 (103,299)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 465,798 569,097
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 566,048 $ 465,798

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCL.OSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest paid $ 5,868 $ 5,353

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Berkeley County Committes on Agnp, Inc.
dfp'a Berkelay Senior Services
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For the year ended September 30, 2010

Direct Cost
CASE FAIR TITLE 8 [ ity e LIFE LIGHTHOUSE OTHER PERSOMAL
MAHAGEMENT FOOD SERVICE REG 4 SOCML RESPITE HARMONY CHAAE TOTAL
Revenwe and Guppod
State Grants. 3 - % - -3 -8 1E43 § - % WA 3 122175 % £ 0 Y - 5 325582
L1} - - 30,790 - - . . - - - 32780
FAIR - 114.£5¢ - - - - - - - - 74451
Total Slale Gtanls - 174.45F 22,790 - 3.643 - 197,774 122,175 2,000 - 532,832
Fedezal Grants
11} - - 40439 - - - - - - - 45435
i) - - - - 429 - - - - - 429
BIE - - - - - 32196 - - - - 32156
B - - - 155,012 - - - - - - 1S5p1z
Ofher - - = - - M - - = e o
Tola! Feders Grants - - 49435 155012 428 32.195 - - - - 240,046
O Govemmeni Grant
Wedicald Yiahier - - - - - - - - - 417181 L1TAL L
Case Managemenl 12,759 - - - - - - - - - 18,759
Parsonal Care - - - . - - B - - 95,067 90,067
ihKha Insone - 1000 8320 3307 - &718 7,980 - - - §7.569
Program ircome . 44,505 2546 W - 5892 4743 13,007 T8 - 93,025
Doaations. - FiiJ 4,330 3847 72 228 2,658 - 11,602 - 2)E50
Fundraizing - - - - - - - - - - -
TANPONANIMEOK - - - - - - - - 3069 - 2569
Bequasis - - - - - - - - - - -
nged Way - - - - - - 3000 12,008 - - 154600
infermg! Income - - - - - - - - - ELH 341
Other gavamament grNE - - - - - 1,742 - 6.000 - - 12
Qiher JHGC (VA PP - - - - - - - - - 153,623 153.623
10759 216,976 E3375 250,252 E7ta FERT 220,735 153,182 24305 EIC a1y LGteiIh
Gase Marageren Contrastor 4,124 - - - - - - - - - 4,124
Cate Management Ovapay %5 - - - - - - - - - xS
Depragiaton - - - - - - - - - -
DuesFeepSImserpions - - 252 - - - - 218 - 173 220
Equipment maltienance and fepars - 469 437 251 M 55 477 445 20 2,183 4,556
Food purchass - 52 23 66.576 - 185 . k] 72 158 61,733
Fuei - - 2,357 1,50 - - 24,543 62 28 arn A519
FurangeiRqupment parchase - - - - - - - - - - -
nsurance 3 2430 2394 1.492 32 256 2,662 2290 % 045 28,831
Enterest - - - - - B B - - - .
LEerses & Pemits - - - - - - - - - - -
Miieage - 13 - - - 3 - 1845 10 2852 4033
Personnet sIpenses 3L 123.355 62,520 §5.090 1158 8473 24140 32,021 4,886 594,258 1,206,035
Pemonal Care Overpay - - - - - - - - - - -
Postage E:] 143 an 7% k] 7 173 30 [ IsT 15
Protessional services 559 1493 1184 1581 12 1035 2,162 2253 54 16,587 21,353
Fenl - Bufing £035 1060 3720 EERLE) 5,509 6715 Ta60 24,144 1509 17682 208476
Herd - Foawer {Radio} - - - - - - 1590 - - . 1850
Repars & Waatenance 130 - 150 2335 - 50 - & - 62 ERER]
Semnam, Coaventons, Leeings - - - "z - - - - - 1247 1364
SG incantves - 58 - - - 58 - &5 a petl A2
SuppRes 45 32 bl e 122 285 12935 451 3593 1177 IR
Tatephone 1€3 7er &6 328 » 428 2,138 22 £ 3707 5,666
Trng 0 €35 160 75 - 513 35 €97 42 301G 5355
Vehite repdr ang Manlenanoe - - (11 iE1L - - 2,234 - - - wia2
Witte ot 150 76 - - - 115 - ZE7T 202 2,385 8,215
UtHERE &7 2634 1493 1,394 168 1267 2572 3.329 491 15,133 23425
Yobsl girecl expences 45,475 132,368 E3.234 151,683 XX 72638 $91,454 163,623, 13,853 772300 1,570,465
Faihities 0ost pool atiscation 402 13,430 8,058 8,056 23 8715 13430 13430 53 65608 13301
Total Expences 43,507 147,893 57 297 §85.741 5,740 £2,350 704,588 177 553 14,350 E38.212  1813.756
s — — i i
change i Net Aseats 5 (e s 477§ 584 3% 2usH 3 (2.040) § 35.381) 3 15551 § (23874 § 5925 §  (167.993) §{143.590)

The accompanying actes a7e an integral part of the fnancial stalements,




Deikelay County Commitee on Aging. Inc.
dipla Berkeley Sensor Services
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For tha year ended September 34, 2019

Ingirzc} Gost Paod
TOTAL
{trom prior
__paged  FURDRAISING _FACILTIES ADMIH TOTAL
Revenus and supporl
state Grmts § 35582 % - - ¥ - ¥ 325592
u 239 B - - 2754
[ 175451 - - - 144s
Tomi Gl GRng S12632 - - - 532,832
Fazerz! Grarle
s 49,433 - - - 294313
o 4243 - - - 4058
e ET R - - - 32,155
"e 185,012 - - - 155032
Cihe - - - 5420 5,000
Tedat Federal Granis 220,948 - - 3400 245,845
Qihdt Goveramental Granls ) )
Madicald Wabvar EILAESY - - R A L]
Caee Management 19,758 - - - 19.759
Peroial Sare 95,057 - - - 9,067
In Kind incame 57,583 - - 177.641 235235
Program income 98,026 - - 13 93,027
Donatons 23600 & - 5,565 2020
FuraRking - 8412 - - 8,112
Transpodationledicad 3065 - - - 306
Bequests - - - 9,708 4,163
nited Way 16,005 - - 2335 7,335
mtereet noome 42 - - 5.78¢ 5,125
Olet govememenl Grahts 7342 - 111957 H258 15387
Othes IMC {VA, PP} 153,623 - - - 1saex
Tt [8VEUE & Suppost 1,589,776 B1ES 151317 240,298 203,160
EXpanses
Adeateng - - - 200 o
Case hfaragamenl Conlrasior £ - - - 4,324
Gase Maragement Ovepay 56 - - - 356
Ceprectaton - - 102,595 - 10265
DuestFees:Subscrpons 5,220 1ea - 1518 683
Equipment maitenance andsepalrs 4,565 - - - 4,569
Food purchases 61,793 2,503 - 139 £3455
Fusl 29,519 . - bl 29725
Fumihre/equpment Maohasd - - - 1.07¢ 1475
HiMWalver Medicald Overpayment - - - - -
neEne 23951 - - 12,781 41,683
ntamesl - - 5858 - $.865
Licenses & Pemts - - - 50 50
Mileage 4,033 - . - 4,033
Pefronnal experses 1,206,953 340 15,158 115344 1453338
Poslage 1,504 25 - - 1,528
Profassional ervices 21,363 2t - - 21,564
Rent -Buld'ng WEATE - - 25,750 235228
Rent - Toael {Rad3 139 - - - 1850
Repats & Manlenzics 1413 - 8,536 ERIPY 15,963
Seminars, Convenlions, Meelings 1.364 - 1wl 1515
Si= ingcentives £24 - - Tof £20
Supplies 21,508 114 2 i 2ot
Tewphone 9.866 - - - 9.6E5
Tralning 5,955 - - 8 8,33
Vehide repalr ard salntenance 10,732 - - 459 §1.23%
Vite off 215 - 5 - 2220
utites 29429 - - - 20.428
Tolal diiec] expenses. 1.679:465 E SN2 134,301 TEd 761 1006328
Facilbes cost ool alieation 134,301 - (1342013 - -
Tolal Expanses 183,765 2202 - 1E4,28F  1.986,323
=
Change |n Hel Aesals § (143,900 § §13) § 11517 5 TEQET § 4383

The accompanying notes are an integral past of the fancial statements,
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Berkeley County Commities on Aging, Inc.
it/ Berkeley Seaior lervices
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXFENSES
For the year ended Sepfember 30, 2018

Diect Cost
CASE FAIR UTLE k@ e He e uFE LIGHTHOUSE OTHER PERSOHAL
MAKSGERENT FOOG SERVICE REC & 8OCIAL RESPITE HARMONY CARE TOTAL
H -3 - ¥ - % - § - 5 - % -3 167,768 § 1610 % -8 154,768
- . - - 3842 - - - - - 3842
- - w0 - - - - - - - 32781
- 140,815 - - - - - - B - ELD.415
- - - - - - 195,503 - - 98503
- - - - - - - £,000 - - 5000
- 12D 415 E ) - 357 - 153,564 172,768 0G0 - 580524
- - 45679 - - - - - - - 45,679
- - - - 3,100 - B - - - 4,10
- - B . w372 - - - 25372
- - - 132,404 - - - - - - 132404
- - - - . 5742 - - 49,977 - sh713
- T 25570 132303 4958 27114 - - 43877 - 259274
B - - - - B - - - 26T 3zes?
20,392 - - - - - - - B - 20,152
- . - - - - - - - 103,652 109.652
- - 3816 33,165 - 5715 798 - - - 56,786
- 4,602 2847 23323 - 4060 £a 19,242 7,166 - a2
- H 680 1063 ) - EE=] € 10,210 - 2265
- - - - - - M - LE1)
- 2800 - - - e g - 12683 -
Othet Gouemment Grahls - - - - - - - - -
Cthar IHC VA, PP, R - . - - - - - - -
Told ravenud & 20,40 171218 94,692 123,561 8,700 30583 216,337 205,13 76,537
Expanses
AavEriEing - - - - - - - - - - -
Cass Managemant Con'raclot 4784 B - - - - - - - - 4764
Case Management Overpay 427 - - - - - - - a7
eclatton - - - - - - - - - - -
DueEF eepiabserplions F-] 12 a7 1 8 B 1% 1,069 B 34w 5047
Equpment malENante A0 (paTE 23 449 32 218 » a3 428 558 7 2229 132
Food prrohases - 209 - 51m - $4 - 14 €43 45 52205
Foat 2 - 2355 1584 - - 24957 1E5 1429 3 400
Fumrinelequipmant purchase - - - - - - - - 9 - 663
HwWalver Medizald Overpapment - - - . . - - - - Fo) 1%
{nswance 552 A7 2588 1311 82 784 3725 5044 i29 18,76t Iraed
ntzces! - - - - - - - - - - -
Uoerses & Parms. - - - - - - o4 - - - a4
13 - 105 - - - 5 17 1,520 - kX2 5414
iRz a0 - - - - - - - - - 153} 23]
Parsomnel ExpEnses 16718 126120 £3353 642410 7245 26,230 128,517 169,674 6.3 542573 1245621
Pereonal Care Overpay - - - - - - - - - 9708 8705
Postage 24 14 45 £5 13 35 175 U 5 @t 200
Proefessiondl sefvices 38 LS &1 1.800 23 397 2065 AL 5% 1,281 23076
Renl- Butilng 515 B 2516 163 1062 ETIE 7,920 26,543 1,052 100,725 3 4TE
Renl - Towsr (Rado} - - - - - - 10483 - 9 - ERE]
Repairs § Mzntanance [ 2 158 2381 & u & I 2 61 ot
Semninars, CONGATIING, Meelings - - - - - - [ By 53 1,847 2095
St Incentes - 5 - M - 57 - - 18 65
Supplas - 119 EEI5 10,067 - 225 [ERE] 54 30 :ex) 30563
Tetephore E6 o] 623 307 a7 285 2,562 1068 2 38 8773
Tratring 4 129 13 Ht 3 181 s 479 L] 1663 3193
VeNde [par and manenance - - [>4] 1,358 - B 4122 57 255 203 6523
e oT - 255 - - - 221 - #9 w2 25m 4,113
Luiges - 8279 4,056 4,234 488 1728 4.306 1,045 428 3A02 A1 362
Tkl EIED expenses ) 152,000 E5.660 TP2AS 9472 37142 195,735 212061 14,650 EI0.871 125 885
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/b/a Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2019 and 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

The Berkeley County Commiltee on Aging, Inc. dit/a Berkeley Senior Services is a non-stock, non-profit
corporation organized under the laws of the State of West Virginia and has been determined by the internal
Revenue Service to be a tax-exempt organization under Internal Revenue Service Code Section 501(c)(3).

The Organization's mission is to provide transportation, nutrition, in-home care, case management, and referral
services to senior citizens of Berkeley County, West Virginia, all with the primary objective of improving their
quality of life,

The Crganization relies principally on funding under Title Il of the Older Americans Act of 1965, as amended;
nutritional funding from the U.S. Department of Agriculiure, allocations from the United Way; and Berkeley County
Commission. In addition, the Organization provides in-home care to seniors under Medicaid, Veteran's
Administration, and West Virginia Lighthouse programs.

Date of Management’s Review

In preparing the financial statements, management has evaluated events and transactions for potential
recognition through February 15, 2020, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

New Accounting Standards Update

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
2016-14 - Not for Profit Entities (Topic 958). Presentation of Financial Staterents for Not-For-Profit Entities. The
ASU amends the current reporting model for not for profit organizations and enhances their disclosures. Berkeley
Senior Services adopted this ASU as of and for the year ended September 30, 2019 with refrospective
applications for the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2018. As a result, Berkeley Senior
Services changed its presentation of its net assets classes and expanded the disclosures as required by the ASU.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Under this basis,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. Net assets, revenues, and
expenses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor imposed restrictions. Net assets with donor
restrictions consist of assets whose use is limited by donor imposed time and/or purpose restrictions, or those
contributed with donor stipulations that they be held in perpetuity with use of income with or without donor
restrictions. Net assets without donor restrictions are those currently avaitable for use in the organization’s
general operations under the direction of the board. Danor restricted contributions whose restrictions are metin
the same reporting period are reported as revenue within net assets without donor restrictions.

Revenue Recognition

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenue when the underlying promises are received by
Berkeley Senior Services, Contributions are recorded as net assets with or without restrictions, depending on the
existence and/or hature of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in net assets with donof restrictions, depending on
the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires {that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
resfriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets refeased from restrictions.
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
d/bfa Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
September 30, 2019 and 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Contributed Services

The Organization receives a substantial amount of services donated by its volunteers in carrying out the
Organization's mission. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for those setvices since they
do not meet the criteria for recognition under the Net-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition Topic of the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification.

Grants

Grants received by the Organization to provide for operations represent exchange transactions whereby the
Organization must provide services as outlined in the related grant agreements. As such, these grants are not
considered contributions and are not subject to the provisions of the Not-for-Profit Entities Revenue Recognition
Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers unrestricted fiquid invesiments
including all cash and certificates of deposits to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable represent fees due under service provider agreements and amounts due under gramt
agreements. The Organization grants credit without collateral to its clients, most of whom are residents of the
area served by the Organization and insured under third-party payer agreements. Management has recorded the
receivables at their estimated net realizable value and has identified the accounis that it believes to be
uncollectible. At September 30, 2019 and 2018, accounts receivable consisted primarily of amounts due from the
Veterans Administration, Medicaid, Potemac Highlands Area Agency on Aging, and the West Virginia Bureau of
Senior Services.

Property, Equipment, and Depreciation

Property and equipment is carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair market value at the date of
donation. All property and equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets, which range from five to forty years. The Organization's policy is to capitalize all property and
equipment costs in excess of $5,000. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

Advertising expense

Advertising costs are expensed at the time they are incurred, Advertising expenses for the year ended September
30, 2019 and 2018 were $400 and $1,000 respectively.

Estimates

In preparing financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, management
must make estimates based on future events that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Income Taxes

The Organization is generally exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Infarmation returns filed by the Organization are subject to examination by the IRS generally for three years
after they are filed.
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Berkeley County Commitiee on Aging, Inc.
dfb/a Berkeley Senior Services
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
September 30, 2019 and 2018

Expenses by nature and function

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributable to more than one program or
supporting function, Therefore, these expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently
applied. The majority of expenses are allocated on the basis of ime and effort studies. Other allocated expenses
are based on specific identification of purpose and use when possibie.

AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

At September 30, 2019, the Organization had $818,455 of financial assets available within one year of the
statement of position date to meet cash needs for general expenditures. The financial assets consisted of
$566,048 of cash and $252,407 of receivables, none of which are subject to donor restrictions. The Crganization
has set a goal of having financial assets on hand to meet 90 days or normal operating expenses, which on
average are around $483,000. As part of its liquidity management, the Organization has a policy to structure its
financial assets to be available as general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations become due. Should an
unforeseen liquidity need arise, the Organization would request assistance from focal and state government
agencies and the general public.

CASH

All of the Organization's cash accounts are FDIC insured, Cash balances in excess of FDIC insurance limits, if
any, are uncollateralized. Management considers this fo be a normal business risk.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at September 30, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018

Building and improvements $1,859,238 $1,003,659
Equipment 63,547 70,457

Vehicles 496,256 496,256

Land 1,500 7.500

2,426,541 2,447 872

Less accumulated depreciation {1.285.497) {1,234 132)
Total $1,141,044 $1.243,740

Construction work in progress at September 30, 2019 consists of roofing and siding work on the Organization's
main building and has a total estimated cost of $208,000. The project is being funded by a $208,000 grant from
the Berkeley County Council and is expected to be completed by December 31, 2019.

DEFERRED REVENUE

During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2019, the Organization received grant awards in the amount
$218,040 with specific time and purpose restrictions. However, the time and purpose restrictions and related
activities were only partially met by the Organization's fiscal year end, therefore a portion of the grant awards are
reflected as deferred revenue on the statement of financial position until such time the time and purpose
restrictions and activities are met and related expenditures are incurred. Deferred revenue at September 30, 2019
was $106,122 and is to be used for building renovations and the matching portion of a 5310 grant vehicle,
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Berkeley County Committee on Aging, Inc.
dfbia Berkeley Senior Services
NQTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(continued)
September 30, 2019 and 2018

NOTE PAYABLE

The Organization entered into a loan agreement with a bank in November of 2014 for $200,000, to be repaid over
a period of 240 monthly installments of $1,159 including interest at 3.49% for the first 5 years, then adjustabie rate
interest at .25% above prime thereafter. Secured with a deed of trust. The balance of the loan at September 30,
2019 and 2018 was $162,736 and $170,774, respectively. On November 4, 2019, the terms of this loan changed
to monthly installments of $1,255 including interest at 4.68% for the next 5 years with the same adjustable rate
interest terms outlined above.

Maturity of note payable for the years subsequent to September 30, 2010 are estimated as follows:

2020 $ 6,338
2021 7,938
2022 8318
2023 8,716
2024 9,132
Thereafter 122,204
Total $162.736

NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions which consists of donated vehicles under the state of West Virginia 5310 grant,
are available for future periods once certain time and use restrictions have been met.

Balance at Grants and Satisfaction of Balance at
9/30/18 Contributions Restrictions 9/30/19
5310 Grant $ 114,279 $ 0 $ 38,158 $ 76,121
Vehicles
RETIREMENT PLAN

The Crganization sponsors a defined contribution retirement ptan under section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue
Code covering substantially all employees meeting certain eligibility requirements. The Organization matches
100% of the employee’s contribution up to 5% and 9% for 2019 and 2018 of the employee's wages after 1 year of
service respectively. Employer contributions approximated $10,601 and $15,500 for 2019 and 2018 respectively,
and are included as personnel expenses in the statement of revenue and expenses.

EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

As discussed in the Notes, the Organization adopted ASU 2016-14 as of and for the year endead September 30,

2019 with retrospective application for the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2018. Changes
in net assets as a result of adopting the ASU are as follows:

Previously ASU-2016-14

Reported Implementation As Adiusted
Unrestricted as of September 30, 2018 $1,605,793 ${1,805,793) $ -
Temporality restricted as of September 30, 2018 114,279 ( 114,279) -
Without donor restrictions as of October 1, 2018 - 1,605,973 1,805,973
With donor restrictions as of October 1, 2018 - 114,279 114,279
Total Net assets $1,702.072 $ - $1,720,072
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DECKER & COMPANY PLLC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCQUNTING

Warm Springs Business Center - 64 Warm Springs Avenue - Martinsburg, WV 25404

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Berkeley County Committee on Aging. Inc.
dib/a Berkeley Senior Services

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptrolier General of the United States the financial statements, of the Berkeley Senior Services (a nonprofit
organization), which comprises the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2019, and the related
statements of activities, cash flows, and revenue and expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 15, 2020.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Berkeley Senior Service's internal
control over financial reporting (“internal control”) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a conirof does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Phone 304-263-0200 - Fax 304-263-0737 - www.deckerandcompany.com




Purpose of the Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Crganization's internal control or
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is
not suitable for any other purpose.

Decker & Compony PLLC

February 15, 2020
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